. Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Request for Information Acknowledgement

From: michael neville@hsa.ie [mailto:michael neville@hsa.ie]
Sent: 03 September 2013 13:37

To: Eve O'Sullivan ,

Subject: Request for Information Acknowledgement

Dear Ms O'Sullivan
| hereby acknowledge receipt of your Health and Safety query which has been recorded and assigned the Request
for Information Reference No:63857

If you would like to enquire regarding the status of your query, please telephone 1890 289 389 and follow the
prompts in regard to Health and Safety Information, email weu@hsa.ie or write to the WCU Officer at The
Metropolitan Building, James Joyce Street, Dublin 1.

Please ensure you have your Reference Number available or quote it in any correspondence to assist the Workplace
Contact Unit staff to deal with your request efficiently.
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Michael Neville Q@@\?
Workplace Contact Unit ;\\O%z\\
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

The Health and Safety Authority, its servants or agents, accept no liability for any errors or omissions in the
information provided in this correspondence or for any loss or damage occasioned to any person as a result of using

the information provided.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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This emait has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
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